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Site No.
1. Historic Nameis) Pendleton Gounty CouTthouse 22. ADD/Coun
) y NRABB/Pendleton 096
Original Owner 23. U.S.G.S. Quadrant (157751 i3||33 .MOdI-
2, Present Name Falmouth ol
Pendleton Gounty Gourthouse 24, UTM Reference
3. Location ) 1 1 1 1 1 1
Gourthouse block, Main and Shelby Zone Easting Northing

4. Owner's Name 25. Coordinate Accuracy

Pendleton Gounty

Object
Structure
Other

5. Owner's Address 26. Prehistoric Site

Main and Shelby, Falmouth, Ky, 41040

7. Visible from road

Historic Site
. Building
6. Open to Public 8. Ownership

Yes -~ No Yes -~ No Private..........ccccoccee.

27. National Register District Name;
9. Local Contact/Organization

State
Federal........c.cccccccee.

Historic Resources Falmoulth!-

28. Significance Evaluation

Contributing

29. Status

Site Plan with North Arrow 1 1. Architect

51INW-16-4

10.
Date

less than 1 acre

12. Builder National Landmark .

National Register . ,

Landmark Certificate

T8%S 1884 A IU B LiJ 1972

Kentucky Survey .

14. Style Local Landmark . . .
Obb*xr A Italianate [EJ HABS/HAER......
B. i i .
- ity "B8Utjcs/govemment [VT~
1o onanal Burthouse  L<jj secondary architecture
Other.
16. Present use
cou rthOUSe 31. Endangered Yes__
1 7. Condition No _X_
QOOd 32. Preservation Project Status
18 Descrlptlon 1848 portlon IOW No- Stories 2 StorieS Actual Cost in $1,000s
plain ashlar foundation, cut
stone water table. Front Sinale Ple - NA 33. ATTACH PHOTO
facade is central pavilion Double Pile .
Floor Plan

design of Flemish bond brick.
Three bay divided by brick _

piers running height of facad*"™“grick” A B
Corbeled brick frieze with
modillion blocks paired above

Decorative Fabric

piers, wooden architrave and
box comice. Brick pediment
with wood trim above center

(over)

Roof Form

Flemish bond a
Common bond

~m

low hipped

19, Histoy Land for courthouse was given by John Waller & /

other founders of Falmouth. Original courthouse was

of stone, stood on same site. In 1818, the public

land on Courthouse Square was divided into 12 parcels

and sold to highest bidders. Gourthouse was remodele

1884—additions for clerks' offices, bell & clock (ov &)
20. Significance example of 19th centuTy government

building, preserved and fully utilized today.

Roll No._
Do dunt (M),

,34. Prepared by:

Lori A. Feldman

35. Organization

P—NKADD
36. Date

History of Kentucky Courthouses, p.130. 37 Revision Oates
Deed Book A, p, 79.

Order Book G, 1815-19, pp.283-84.

Warren Shonert

Mary Conrad %,

38. Staff Review

Steve Gordon
12/82

21. Source of Information



18 continued t

19 continued :

double 2/2 windows with transoms; double six-panel doors with

glass transom above and paneled wood reveal, decorated stone
lintel with brackets, two stone steps, Windows are double hung
2/2 with plain stone lug sills and decorated stone lintels.

Side facades of original portion are Flemish bond brick with

the same window treatment. 1884 addition is common bond brick
with a cut stone water table to match the 1848 portion.

Comice, frieze, and windows all match the original, except
windows have plain stone lintels. At joint of old and new
sections on south facade is clock & bell tower above open

porch. 2 steps lead up, segmental arches with keystones above
porch openings. Door same as front leads to new wing. Square
bell tower has round louvered openings on all sides, decorative
brick recesses and corbeling above roof line. Entablature matches
that of building. Clocks on all four faces set in pediments
extending from roof of tower. 1975 addition to rear is sympathetic;
brick with concrete water table to look like stone, stone sills &
lintels, 2/2 windows. Interior has been modernized, broken into
offices. Court room and jury room on second floor of original
portion. County clerk's office has wooden cabinets; stairs in
main hall are symmetrical double flight with landings—open string
with carved newel posts and turned balusters.

tower added, Pre-1940 brick was painted white; sandblasted 1975*
Rear addition added at that time. Two bond Issues to tear down
courthouse and build new one have been defeated, in favor of
keeping present historic building.



































































































































































































W% Fonii 10-900-a OMB No. 1024-0018
) Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service NPS use

National Register of Historic Places received

Inventory—Nomination Form

Pendleton County, Kentucky
Continuation sheet Historic Resources of Falmouttem number

The boundaries of the Central Falmouth Historic District are described as follows:

Beginning at the northwest corner of the property identified as 302 Shelby and following
that northern property line to Maple Street; crossing Maple Street and following the
northern property lines of the Falmouth Methodist Church and 226 Shelby through 200
Shelby to the western side of Chapel Street. Proceeding north along the western edge
of Chapel Street to the sourthern property line of 203 Chapel, then to Point A,
following the southern and western property lines of 203 Chapel and western property
line of 201 Chapel; across Second Street and along western, northern, and eastern
property lines of St.Francis Xavier Church. Across Second Street and east along

the northern property line of the Church of the Nazarene, then south along the eastern
property lines of the Nazarene Church, 202, and 204 Chapel Street. Then east along

the southern edge of the Courthouse parking lot to the west side of Main Street.
Proceeding south along the west side of Main crossing Main and proceeding east along
the northern property line of the Kennett Tavern (Point B). Then south along the
eastern property line of the Kennett Tavern to Shelby Street, crossing Shelby Street

to the northern property lines of the Phoenix Hotel and 109 Shelby. Then along
northern, eastern and southern property lines of 109 Shelby and the southern property
line of the Phoenix Hotel, across to the western side of Main Street. Then south along
the western side of Main Street to the southern property line of the Roller Rink (Point
C). Along the southern and western property lines of the Roller Rink, continuing north
along the western property lines of 313 and 303 Main Street. Then west along the
southern propertylines of 113 through 135 Shelby Street, across Chapel Street and
continuing west along the southern property lines of the Falmouth Post Office and 205
and 211 Shelby Street. Then north along the western property lines of 211 Shelby
Street to the south side of Shelby and west along Shelby to the eastern property

line of the Falmouth Christian Church. Finally, along the eastern and southern
property lines of the Falmouth Christian Church to Point D, thence proceed north along
the west property line of said church, crossing Shelby Street, continuing north

along the western property line of 302 Shelby Street to the point of origin (Point E).



w_’ga) Form 10-900-a

United States Department of the Interior

National Park Service

OMB No. 1024-0018
Exp. 10-31-84

For NFS use only

National Register of Historic Places received
Inventory—Nomination Form entered
Continuation sheet ltem number Page / /
Multiple Resource Area dnr-11
Thematic Group
Name Falmouth Multiple Resource Area
State
Nomination/Type of Review Date/Signature
<|"Keeper /NN
1. Applegate, Leslie T., House , ‘
Entered m rne
Kational Register
Determih” 7117 bld
2. Applegate, W. M., House ‘' Nanper N A/,
CS‘]ECTlQN Attest JiiAIA 1A/VI
3. Bishop House totered in the /lc™per
national Register
Attest
4. Central Falmouth Historic Lubstantive Eevisw_"Mp~eper ™ // ftltu,
District
Attest Aycluju)  i71.<?0
5. Charity's House inierec m the
iTational Reglater eeper
Attest
/I""er
6. Chipman House inured in the Vy”3
Attest
7, House at 206 Park Street Entered in L,e |'|fe/\er
National Register
Attest
Ace™er >V/™h
8, Hughes, Elzey, House Entered In the
National Regl.'-jt*
Attest
9 Jameson, George W., House |Hr"eper
.b.-"Ured .In the
.m'*tlonal. Rerho’ Attest
10. Kellum House "w"iteper  3/</A3

rni~red the

Attest



IATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

JhW»< B——e* e Xy girE

lattonai talk SafvtM . fkl//€CO
| y,-Bfew’ (7,/"0NN MAA)

KthiuciCtf

roaubmisaion

nomination by paraon or local govarnmant

ownar objaction

———————— appaal .
Substantiva Raviaw:

Raviawar'a commanta:
kwt h&tjj)limeS- ih. M/l

\MA, oyi iini MAtud h CAviIu/Nd ily) rvm.In 4dljLm ~gn

~aampla raquast

EVALUATION / RETURN SHEET

Working N'b. - <M 11QN 3
Fmd. R«g. DrU: - 5" ~
Dato Dua;r®
Action: mi=r7tCCEPT 3/y//™M™
___ RETURN
____ REJECT.

Fadaral Aganey:----------

appaal nr decision

Racom./Criteria
Raviawr Thsti ulp A”hrLud

Dlacipilnal-/~t'"Ma«o

Data.. MIff6
,aaa continuation ahaat

Nomination raturnad for: . tachnicai corrections cited below
.substantive reasons discussed below

1. Name

2. Location

3. Classification

4. Owner of Property
5. Location of Legal Description

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

7. Description

summary paragraph

compiatanass yviyonen Irhoitt~ MxHM 7 Aatj) chslauCAAY — cUAtUCAN ~E1 //dy
Qcufgn N "ilcloQM
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Please refer to the map in the
Multiple Property Cover Sheet
for this property

Multiple Property Cover Sheet Reference Number:  64QQ0218



United States Department of the Interior

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20240

IN REPLY REFER TO: PART 2 APPEAL

PROPERTY;

a-JNER:

Prepared by: Christopher A. Sowick
Preservation Assistance Division
December 8, 1983

203 Chapel Street (Mountjoy House), Falmouth, Kentucky
#0374-83-KY-83-0357

Carol F. and Nancy Houchen, 914 Sycamore St., Falmouth, Kentucky
41040, (606) 654-2941

APPEAL PARTICIPANTS:

NR CHRONOLOGY;

Owner and representatives not attending.

203 Chapel St. built in 1790's as a 2-story log cabin.
1 story addition and clapboard siding added in 1860's.
Certified significant to Central Falmouth Historic District on 10/7/83.

APPLICATION CHRONOLOGY:

Work began August, 1980; conpleted March, 1982.
7/19/83 - Application received by KY SHPO from owner.

9/6/83 - Application received by SERO from KY SHPO.
9/22/83 - Project denied certification by SERO.
11/8/83 - Appeal request received by PAD (WASO).
12/8/83 - Appeal held; Dr. Connally pjasiding.

USE BEFORE AND AFTER REHABILITATION:

DENIAL ISSUES;

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Residence - Office

1) Removal of 1860*s lapped siding.
2) Use of sealant on wood, and Portland cement for chinking.

SERO - Removal of siding will contribute to building deterioration and
results in loss of distinguishing aspect of building; treating
wood with sealant and using Portland cement chinking inappropriate,

KY SHPO- Meets Standards with reservations or concerns; siding is part
of building's evolution and is historically correct, but logs
in excellent condition, appearance is historically documented
by logs themselves, all other original features left intact.



